
 

 
 

TO: Greenheck International Representatives 

FROM: Kimberly Drake  
Marketing Specialist, International 

DATE: March 23, 2022 

SUBJECT: Model RV-D Size Expansion 

 
We are pleased to announce an expanded size offering for Greenheck India’s model RV-D in the April 
CAPS® 4.38 release. The expansion includes six additional fan sizes: 225, 250, 280, 355, 450, and 
560mm. 
 
Model RV-D is suitable for applications ranging from clean air exhaust to fumes and odors from bathrooms 
or light industrial applications, even emergency smoke exhaust applications!  Contact the factory for more 
details as our testing is ongoing.  
 
Performance: Up to 23,370 cmh (13,759 cfm) and pressure up to  
1,343 Pa (5.4 in. wg) 
 
Construction: Galvanized with aluminum wheel options 
 
Currently, we are in the process of certifying the expanded model RV-D sizes 
(225, 250, 280, 355, 450, and 560mm) for AMCA Air/Sound. 
 
For more information on Model RV-D please visit our website.  
 
Contact your regional salesperson or email GIN Customer Service with questions related to Model RV-D.  
 
 

https://www.greenheck.in/products/air-movement/fans/roof-mounted-fans
mailto:GIN.Service@Greenheck.com

